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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Requ88—— TIME:
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
[] Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

[0 Municipal Aid Program (MAP) R
| Primary Sponsor: Rick Blackwell — District 12 /N WWW -~

rd ’ I!
[ Amount: iIl f ]H](l__,v Date: %!Lb/llﬂ/ : |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

This funding will go to Metro Parks for the 2014 Urban Wilderness Canoe Adventure — aka
“Canoemobile” scheduled for October 3 at Riverview Park and October 4™ at Shawnee Park.
This event provides a weekend of fun for children and youth groups with no prior canoeing
expetience and is part of an overall effort in Louisville to better connect residents to the Ohio
River.

City Agency: Metro Parks
Contact Person: Bennett Knox

Agency Phone: 502.366.2913

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Kennedx, Liz _

From: Knox, Bennett

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Blackwell, Rick

Ce: Hamilton, Cheri; Kennedy, Liz; Minnick, Rebecca

Subject: 2014 Canoemobile - Riverview (Oct 4th) and Shawnee Park (Oct 3rd)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CM Blackwell,

| hope this finds you well. We are starting to plan the 2014 Urban Wilderness Canoe Adventure — aka “Canoemobile”
event scheduled for the first weekend in October in Riverview Park. | wanted to reach out to you, as | have with CW
Hamilton, to see if you have interest in supporting the event this year. | can say that last year’s event was on-schedule
to exceed the initial year when we got caught in the freakish 6” rain deluge. We have every expectation that, weather
permitting, this year’s event will continue to see growth.

Below is the budget that we have identified for the event this year. You'li notice that it is less than last year. We arein
the process of returning unused funds from last years to the council members who contributed.

2014 Budget:
$4,500 Wilderness Louisville

$1,000 Marketing
$500 Miscellaneous expenses (supplies, water)
Total $6,000
Fund from last year to be returned to Council Members:
Original Percentage of | Portion of Total Remainder
Appropriation Total Expenses (Total (Original
Appropriation | Expenses X Appropriation less
Percentage of Percentage of
Total Expenses)
Appropriation)
District 12 2,000.00 | 26.67% 1,491.39 508.61
District 5 2,500.00 | 33.33% 1,864.23 635.77
District 14 1,000.00 | 13.33% 745.69 254.31
District 1 500.00 | 6.67% 372.85 127.15
District 2 500.00 | 6.67% 372.85 127.15
District 13 500.00 | 6.67% 372.85 127.15
District 25 500.00 | 6.67% 372.85 127.15
S 7,500.00 $ 559270 | $ 1,907.30




Bennett Knox, Parks Administrator

Louisville Metro Parks

Natural Areas Division/Jefferson Memorial Forest
PO Box 467 Fairdale, KY 40118

502.366.2913 (office)

502.368-6517 (Fax)

www.memorialforest.com

FiBe sure to like us on Facebook! {click icon)
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THIRD ANNUAL

Urban Wilderness
Canoe Adventures

An Urban Wilderness Canoe Adventure is coming to Louisville! Join Metro Parks and
our partners and canoe the Ohio River, taking off from both Riverview and Shawnee
Parks. We will showcase the beauty of the great outdoors... in our own backyard!

Free trips will be conducted in safe and stable 24-foot Voyageurs, which hold 9
participants. Safety equipment and trained staff will be provided. Event is open

to everyone ages 3 and older. Wear comfortable outdoor clothing that can get wet -
no flip-flops. Ice water will be available, so bring a refillable water bottle.

Vendor booths will be open on site, and refreshments will be available for purchase.

Preregistration is not required. Trips are offered on a first-come, first-served basis.
Six canoes are available and will leave every 30 minutes as they fill up.

SCHEDULE

FRIDAY, OCTOBER 3

8:30 a.m.-4:30 p.m.
Shawnee Park

4501 West Broadway 40211
*EVENT LOCATED AT THE END OF

m METRO PARKS
(X8 AND RECREATION

SOUTHWESTERN PKWY ON THE a1l ~
NORTH SIDE OF THE PARK I 1“.1111 Sy
Lot 18 (\]f!‘cass'ﬁ" i
3 S
Riverview Park Inquiry
8202 Greenwood Rd 40258 www. wildernessinquiry.org

Program sponsoted by:

District 5
Metro Councilwoman
Cheri Bryant Hamilton

District 12
Metro Councilman
Rick Blackwell




NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

‘i II-nteragency Name: M{;hﬂ) pML5
{ muggzimfPrOJect Name: UMM W UWSS_ LM Dé Q@QMZ”(/ILLE |

‘ Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in

MMMM ) B § Yes/No/NA |
' | Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by ail Council Member(s) Approprxatmg Fundmg‘? y{/ S
| Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used are they disclosed with account numbers in the ﬁ/
F Trequest form m deseription? e l V\
| Request Form; If matching funds are to be used does the amount of the request exclude the matchmg
| fund amount? \ n o=

the request form description? [ |
. Funding Source: If CIF is being requested does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate bulldlng i
or“equlpment'? If not, the mndmg source is probably NDF. n 3
; Funding Source: IFCIF is being requested does the pmJect have a useful life of more than one year‘? If /(/

1 not, , the : funding source is probably NDF. Vl

I
Ordmance Reqmred s the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5 0007 |

s Ordinance Required: Is the request a tansfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for | D o
| the fiscal year §25,000 or fess? N
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Prepared by:

Effective October 2013



